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Sample Questions (Q67-Q72):

NEW QUESTION # 67
Which two of the following items should be considered for inclusion in a comprehensive working outline of a SOW? (Select two
options.)

A. Schedule

B. Financial matters

C. Technical considerations
D. Legal matters

E. Contract administration

Answer: B,C

NEW QUESTION # 68
‘Who prepares the submittals that are reviewed and approved to ensure that the clients design criteria is met in regards to material
selection?
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A. Client

B. General Contractor

C. ICT distribution designer

D. Architect. Engineering, Consultant Team

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 69
Which of the following is TRUE about convenience receptacles?

A. They must be powered by emergency power to prevent loss of service.
B. They are those into which equipment, such as switches, shall be plugged
C. They are duplex or quad receptacles mounted on perimeter walls.

D. They increase the count of outlets needed on the equipment racks.

E. They shall be connected to occupancy sensors to ensure user safety.

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 70
A project's installation start involves a Kickoff Meeting and the General Contractor's Coordination Meeting.
As part of the designer's responsibilities, which two of the following ate key elements of the Kick-off Meeting? (Select two options.)

A. Project start and completion dates
B. Punch List process

C. RFI process

D. Payment procedures

E. Project submittal approval process

Answer: C.E

NEW QUESTION # 71
What is the derating factor for a 24 AWG (0.51 mm) stranded cords?

A. 50%
B. 30%
C.20%
D. 60%
E. 10%

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 72
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